
From: Ronald Fonger <RFONGER1@mlive.com>
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 3:21 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: flint

OK. I see you're copied in the Ananich letter. Working on that.
Anything else you can tell me about what's coming?
Thanks,

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) [mailto:WurfelB@michigan.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 3:18 PM
To: Ronald Fonger
Subject: Re: flint

Nope, nothing in writing. I wouldn't be able to share anything related to an open inquiry anyway.
I will have news this week, just btw.
b

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2015, at 1:03 PM, Ronald Fonger <RFONGER1@mlive.com> wrote:

Brad:

Is there anything available in writing that would show the state is reviewing Flint's most recent round of water sampling?

If so, I would like to request it.

We have Flint schools calling for water donations today and a group meeting this afternoon about how to distribute water and filters across the city. There was a press conference by the pastors. Council tonight will likely be all about water too.

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

PPI
email rfonger1@mlive.com
address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502